KEY RESEARCH WEBSITES – SEPTEMBER 2004 UPDATE


II. Federal Government


A.
Executive Branch:

· The White House: http://www.whitehouse.gov/
· Vice President Dick Cheney: http://www.whitehouse.gov/vicepresident/
· Department of Agriculture: http://www.usda.gov/wps/portal/usdahome
· U.S. Forest Service: http://www.fs.fed.us/
· Department of Commerce: http://www.doc.gov/
· U.S. Census Bureau: http://www.census.gov/
· Census 2000 Data Sites for California: http://www.census.gov/census2000/states/ca.html
· Department of Defense: http://www.defenselink.mil/
· U.S. Air Force: http://www.af.mil/
· U.S. Army: http://www.army.mil/
· U.S. Marine Corps: http://www.usmc.mil/
· U.S. Navy: http://www.navy.mil/
· Military District of Washington: http://www.mdw.army.mil/
· Department of Education: http://www.ed.gov/
· Department of Energy: http://www.doe.gov/
· Federal Energy Regulatory Commission: http://www.ferc.gov/
· Department of Health and Human Services: http://www.dhhs.gov/
· Department of Homeland Security: http://www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/
· Bureau of Citizenship & Immigration Services: http://uscis.gov/graphics/index.htm
· U.S. Coast Guard: http://www.uscg.mil
· U.S. Secret Service: http://www.treas.gov/usss/
· Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA): http://www.fema.gov/
· Homeland Security Advisory System: http://www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/index.jsp
· Department of Housing and Urban Development: http://www.hud.gov/
· Department of the Interior: http://www.doi.gov/
· Department of Justice: http://www.usdoj.gov/
· Federal Bureau of Investigation: http://www.fbi.gov/
· Uniform Crime Reports (FBI): http://www.fbi.gov/ucr/ucr.htm
· Department of Labor: http://www.dol.gov/
· Department of State: http://www.state.gov/
· Department of Transportation: http://www.dot.gov/index.cfm
· Department of Treasury: http://www.treas.gov/
· Internal Revenue Service: http://www.irs.gov/
· Department of Veterans Affairs: http://www.va.gov/
· Central Intelligence Agency: http://www.cia.gov/
· Federal Elections Commission: http://www.fec.gov/
· Federal Reserve (Board of Governors): http://www.federalreserve.gov/
· NASA Home Page: http://www.nasa.gov/
· National Security Agency: http://www.nsa.gov/
· United States Mint: http://www.usmint.gov/
· United States Postal Service: http://www.usps.com/
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